Dr. Santosh Pharande, Ph.D.

Present position

Assistant Professor

Contact Details(Mention e-mail) – fergusson.edu or despune.org

020-

 \checkmark

santosh.pharande@fergusson.edu santosh.pharande@despune.org

in

https://www.linkedin.com/in/santosh-pharande-984b7239

Work Experience

• Teaching: 22 years

Research/Industrial: 8 years

Personal Profile

Dr.Santosh Pharande completed his Ph.D from Shivaji University Kolhapur. He is a Ph.D recognized guide of SPPU. His area of interest is Public Finance, Economics of Development, Agricultural Economics. He delivered many guest lecture on various topics like Union Budget, Career opportunities in Economics, Recent trends in Business Economics, Role of Agricultural in development. India's Population Opportunities and Challenges, Organic Farming, SET and NET Exam. He has published more 15 article in various reputed new papers.

Course(s) Taught (Only Titles)

- 1. Economic Planning and Development
- 2. Public Economics
- 3. Growth and Development

Field of Specialization/Areas of Interests

- 1. Public Economics
- 2. Economics of Growth and Development
- 3. Economics of Agriculture

Education

Ph.D. – (**Economics**): from 2010 to 2015

Title of the Thesis: Role of Minor Irrigation Projects in Agricultural Development of Satara **District**

Name of University / Institution: Shivaji University Kolhapur Year of Award 2016

• Master of Arts- (Economics): 1999

- 1 | Shivaji University Kolhapur Kisan Veer Mahavidhyalaya Wai.

• Bachelor of Science- (Economics):1997 Shivaji University Kolhapur Kisan Veer Mahavidhyalaya Wai.

Fellowship/Awards/ Certifications/Achievements/Recognitions

- 1. Won 1st Prize in Avishkar Research Completion and Shivaji University Kolhapur in 2014.
- 2. Best Paper Presentation Award in Nationaal Level Conference at Sinhgad College of Commerce Kondhwa Pune.

Member of College Committees/ Professional Bodies and Others

College Level	Professional Bodies	Others
Economics club of Fergusson College Coordinator FYBA Admission Teacher Coordinator		 Member of Board of Studies at Chh. Shivaji College Satara, Member of Board of Studies at Vivekanand College Kolhapur, Member of Board of Studies Bartiya Agro Economics Research Centre Pune.
NSS Programme Officer		

Employment History

1) Organization: ----- Art's College Deur, Taluka Koregaon, District Satara.

Role : ----- Lecturer in Economics

Duration : -----1999-2000

Responsibilities	Taught Economics at.UG level

2) Organization: ----- Kisan Veer Mahavidhyalaya Wai District Satara.

Role : ----- Lecturer in Economics

Duration : ----- June 2003 to December 2009.

Responsibilities	Taught Economics at.UG level and PG level
	 Taught Economics at YCMOU centre
	 Taught Economics at UGC sponsored remedial couching and entry in services centre for SC ST and Minorities.

Research Projects

Title of the Project	Name of Funding	Amount (Rs)	Duratio n (Year)	Type (Minor/Majo	Outcome
	Agency		(From To)	r)	
Impact of Dhom Irrigation Project on Agricultural Development of Wai taluaka in Satara District	BCUD SPPU	170000/-	2017-18		Research paper published in reputed index journal Study Report submitted to BCUD SPPU.
Impact of Maharashtras Jalyukt Shivar Abhiyan on Socio economics status of the Farmers in Purandar Taluka in Pune District	LIFE (Learn to Innovate for Excellence)	25000/-	2018-19	Short term Project	Study Report submitted to Maharashtra govt. Irrigation department.
	Researcher Programme).	20000/-	2019-20	Short term Project	Study Report submitted to Pune Municipal corporation.
Study on Socio Economic, Educational and Political Problems of Scheduled Tribe Students at Fergusson College (Autonomous) Pune.	Seed Money	18000/-	2020-21	Short term Project	Study Report submitted to the IQAC

Research Publications in National and International Journals

- Santosh Pharande, "ra= vkiRrh O;oLFkkiukps" YOJANA magazine Published by Central Govt. of India's Information and Publication Ministry, Published with ISSN-0971-8397, July 2009, Vol.36 Issue.12, pg. 30-31
- 2. Santosh Pharande, "vkfFkZd eanh y{k.ks] dkj.ks] ifj.kke vkf.k mik;;kstuk "YOJANA magazine Published by Central Govt. of India's Information and Publication Ministry ISSN-0971-8397, August 2009, Vol.36 Issue.13, pg. 42-46.
- 3. Santosh Pharande, "vkiRrh O;oLFkkiu dkGkph xjt" YOJANA magazine Published by Central Govt. of India's Information and Publication Ministry March,2012, Vol.39 Issue.8, pg. 11-19
- 4. Santosh Pharande, " ukxjh lgdkjh cjdk vkf.k vkEgh "" SHAKARI JAGAT, West Maharashtra Regional Co-operative corporation Ltd. Pune. July 2009, Vol.3 Issue.12, pg. 603-611
- 5. Santosh Pharande "Financial Derivatives and Banking" National level Seminar Proceeding published with ISBN 978-81-923324, by Singhgad College of Commerce Kondhwa Pune, 2012.pg. 173-183.
- 6. Santosh Pharande "Importance and The Problems of Irrigation Projects in Agricultural Development of Maharashtra" State Level Seminar proceeding with ISBN-978-93-83342-09-9, on 17th August, 2012, pg. 165-174.
- 7. Santosh Pharande, "Importance and Problems of Minor Irrigation Projects in Agricultural Development of Satara District" of State Level Semi nar proceedings, Savitribai Phule Mahila Mahavidyalaya Satara on14th Feburary, 2014, pg. 90-102.
- 8. Santosh Pharande, "The Impact of foreign Direct Investment in Retail In India" proceeding National Level Seminar with ISBN-978-81-930-466-0-9, Art's and Commerce College Pusegaon College12th December, 2014, pg. 350-358.
- 9. Santosh Pharande, "Cooperative Movement In India: Review and Reforms" National Level Seminar Proceeding with ISSN 978-81-907287-9-9, Raja Shripatrao Bhagwantrao Mahavidyalay, Aundh, Satara, 9th January, 2015, pg. 115-120.
- 10. Santosh Pharande, "Indian Agriculture: A SWOT Analysis" proceedings Published With ISSN Online 2320-8341Impact Factor 1.115 Research Front an International Multidisciplinary Research Journal 7th , February, 2015, pg. 309-314
- 11. Santosh Pharande, "Free Trade Agreement And India". ISBN 978-93-5212-146-5, Fergusson College, Pune, 11th February, 2015
- 12. Santosh Pharande, "Minor Irrigation Projects and Agricultural Development of Maharashtra" National seminar proceeding with ISBN 978-93-83342-09, Changu Kana Thakur Art's, Commerce and Science College New Panvel College, 16th February, 2015.pg 285-296.
- 13. Santosh Pharande, "Rural Employment and Inclusive Growth" proceeding of National level seminar with ISBN-978-93-5212-046-8 Ajara College Ajara. 30th and 31st January, 2015, pg 23-26.
- 14. Research paper published on "Evaluation of Maharashtra's Jalyukta Shivar Abhiyan" in B.Adhar Multidisciplinary International Research Journal, Amravati-444604, January 2021 Issue NO, 269 (CCLXIX) with ISSN-2278-9308 Impact Factor 7.675.
- 15. Research paper published on "IMPACT OF MIGRATION ON ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT: A REVIEW OF EVIDENCE, EMERGING ISSUES AND SOLUTIONS" in Review of Research International Online Multidisciplinary Journal Solapur, Volume 10 Issue 5 February 2021 with ISSN: 2249-894X Impact Factor: 5.7631(UIF).
- 16. Research paper published on "Impact of Covid-19 on the Agriculture sector in India: A critical Analysis" Printing Area Peer-Reviewed International Multilingual Refereed Journal Harshwardhan Publication Pvt.Ltd. Beed-431122 February 2021, with Issue-73, Vol-03, Impact Factor 7.891 (IIJIF) ISSN 2394 5303.

- 17. Research paper published on "Impact of Covid-19 on Industry and Employment" in SCHOLARLY RESEARCH JOURNAL FOR INTERDISCIPLINARY STUDIES Special Issue of Mar-April 2021, VOL 8/64,SJIF 2019 = 6.380 ISSN: 2278-8808.
- 18. Research paper published on "Present Agricultural Marketing system and Benefits of New Farm Acts 2020" in Vidyawarta, Harshwardhan Publication Beed, Jan to March 2021 special Issue-01with ISSN: 2319 9318 Impact Factor 7.940(IIJIF).
- 19. Research paper published on "Indian Economy: Challenges, Opportunities and Solutions" in An International Multidisciplinary Quarterly Research Journal Ajanta, Volume- X, Issue-I January-March-2021, with ISSN 2277-5730 Impact Factor/Indexing 2019-6.399.
- 20. Research paper published on "Self -Reliant India: The Call for National Independence" in An International Multidisciplinary Quarterly Research Journal Ajanta, Volume- X, Issue-I January-March-2021, with ISSN 2277-5730 Impact Factor/Indexing 2019-6.399.
- 21. Research paper published on "Krushi Khetrasathi Bhaariv Tartod" in Yojana Marathi Masik Publications Division, Ministry of Information & Broadcasting Mumbai-400614, March 2021, Vol no. VIII, with ISSN-0971-8397.
- 22. Research paper published on "Varahmihir Yanche Jalvidnayan" in SHRISHTIDNYAN masik March 2021 Vol no.III. with ISSN No.2456-2114.
- 23. Presented Paper in National level conference on Role of IOT in Agricultural Development in India. organised by Willingdon College, Sangali, held on 5th March, 2021.
- 24. Presented Paper in National level Online conference on Indian Agriculture: Present Status and Need of Sustainable Development organised by Thakur College of Science and Commerce, Mumbai, held on 6th March, 2021
- 25. Presented Paper in National level Online conference on Sustainable Agriculture Development: Components, Facts and Obstacles in Policy Implementation, organised by Rani Channamma University, Belgavi Jamkandi.held on 27th February, 2021.
- 26. Research Article Published on "Kisan Dronchya Vapravar Bhar" Marathi Yojana Magazine Union budget special issue March 2022 with ISSN-0971-8397.
- 27. Article Published on Arthsankalp2022-23: Krushi Kshetrachya Apeksha in Eye Marathiche Nagari on 31 st January,2022.
- 28. Article Published on Arthsankalp 2022-23: Shashwat Krushi Vikasala Samarapit Arthsankalp in Eye Marathiche Nagari on 2 nd February, 2022.

Participation in Conferences/Seminars/Symposia/Workshop:

- 1. Dr. Santosh Pharande, Attended National Level Workshop on "Research Methodology in the Area of Social Exclusion And Discrimination" at Shivaji University Kolhapur organised by Centre for The Study of Social Exclusion and Inclusive Policy on 30th and 31st August, 2013
- 2. Dr. Santosh Pharande, Attended and Participated State Level Seminar on "Water Management In Maharashtra" organised by Department of Economics Savitribai Phule Mahila Mahavidyalaya Satara dated on 14th and 15th Feburary,2014
- 3. National Level Conference on "Commerce Banking in 21st Century, Emerging Issues, Challenges and Opportunities" Organised by Dhananjayrao Gadgil College of Commerce, Satara.dated on 9th and 10th March 2014
- **4.** National Level Conference on **The Impact of foreign Direct Investment in Retail In India** organised by Department of Economics Art's and Commerce College Pusegaon College, *12th and 13th December*, 2014
- **5.** National Level Seminar on "Challenges Before Cooperative Movement in India" Orgainsed by Department of Economics Raja Shripatrao Bhagwantrao Mahavidyalay, Aundh, Satara, on 9th January, 2015.
- 6. Attended Five days Workshop on "Research Methodology in Labour Studies" organised by V.Vi Giri National Labour Institute Government of India, Noida And Late Narayan Meghaji Lokhade Maharashtra Institute of Labour Studies Got. Maharashtra. *January*, 19th to 23rd, 2015

- **7.** National Level Seminar on "**Agrarian Distress In India**" Organised by Department of Economics Chhatrapati Shivaji College, Satara, 7th, February, 2015.
- 8. International Conference on "Regional Trade Agreements, Preferential Trade Agreements and Indian Trade Policy" Organised by Department of Economics Fergusson College, Pune, 11th, 12th and 13th February, 2015.
- **9.** National Seminar on "Implications of Water Scarcity on Agriculture, Industry and Employment" Organised by Changu Kana Thakur Art's, Commerce and Science College New Panvel College, *16th and 17th February*, 2015

Events Organized/Coordinated:

Sr.N	Name of the Event	Name of	Nature of	Dates
0		organizingInstitute/ College/University	contribution	
1.	State Level Seminar on Maharashtra Economy Challenges and Prospects 29th and 30th August, 2012.	Fergusson College Pune	Organising committee Member	29th and 30th August, 2012.
2.	International Conference on "Regional Trade Agreements, Preferential Trade Agreements and Indian Trade Policy" 11th,12th and 13th February,2015	Fergusson College Pune	Organizing committee Member	11th ,12th and 13th Februa ry,2015
3.	Organized University level NSS Camp "Nature Friendship and Value Education Camp" at Khanapur held on 3 to 6 February, 2016	Fergusson Collge Pune	Convener	3 to 6 Februar y, 2016
4.	Organized University level NSS Camp "Personality Development camp" at Alandi held on 5 to 8 March, 2019	Fergusson Collge Pune	Convener	5 to 8 March, 2019

Additional skills/Activities

- 1. Invited for Panel Discussion as a young economist on Union Budget 2016-17 by Times of India Pune.
- 2. Invited for Panel Discussion on Expectation from Union Budget 2022-23 from Agricultural Sector of India by Bhartiya Kisan Sangh Agro Economics Research Centre Pune.
- 3. Invited for Panel Discussion analysis **on Provisions for Agricultural Sector of India in Union Budget 2022-23** from by Bhartiya Kisan Sangh Agro Economics Research Centre Pune.
- 4. Delivered invited lecture on **Introductory Lecture for BA.LLB** at Navalmal Firodia Law College Pune, on 06.07.2015 to 14.07.2015.
- 5. Delivered invited lecture **on Goods and Service Tax (GST)** at Ajara Mahavidyalaya Ajara on 16th November,2017.
- 6. Delivered invited lecture on **GST and Role of Youths** at NSS winter camp organized by Fergusson College (Autonomous) Pune.on 10th December,2017.
- 7. Delivered invited lecture on **Career Opportunities in Economics** at Willingdon College Sangali on 13th December,2017.
- 8. Invited to guest speaker under lead college Scheme at Amadar Shashikant Shinde Mahavidyalaya Medha under lead college Scheme on **GST and Indian Economy** 19th December, 2017.
- 9. Delivered invited lecture on **GST and Indian Economy** at Jubilee Junior College Miraj on 10th January,2018.
- 10. Delivered invited lecture on **GST and Indian Economy : Present status, Challenge and Prospects** at Chintamanrao college of Commerce, Sangli on 6th February, 2018.
- 11. Invited to guest speaker under lead college Scheme at Chintamanrao college of Commerce, Sangli to deliver lecture on **Solar Energy : Uses, Problems and Solutions** on 16th Feb, 2018.
- 12. Delivered invited lecture on **Carrier Opportunities in Economics** at Shri Annasaheb Dange Art's, Commerce and Science college Hatakanagale on 17th February, 2018.
- 13. Guest lecture delivered on **Business Opportunities in Entrepreneurship** at Chintamanrao College of BBA on 8th March,2018.
- 14. Delivered invited lecture on Agricultural Development in **India : Present status, Problems and Solutions** at Poona College of Art's, Science and Commerce, Camp .Pune on 31st December,2019.
- 15. Invited as a resource person for an online conference on Agriculture Sector in **Union Budget 2021-22** organised by Bhartiya Kisan Sang's Bhartiya Agro Economics Research centre,Pune dated on 6th February,2021.
- 16. Delivered invited lecture on **Farm Bill 2020** organised by Chh. Shivaji College (Autonomous) Satara dated on 15th January,2021.
- 17. Delivered invited lecture on **Farm Bill 2020 Myth and Reality** in National Level Workshop on Farm Acts 2020 under RUSA organised by Chh. Shivaji College (Autonomous) Satara dated on 10th March, 2021.
- 18. Delivered invited lecture in National Level Workshop on **Farm Acts 2020 Myth and Reality** under Lead College Scheme organised by Smt. Milanben Metha College Panchgani dated on 16th March,2021.
- 19. Delivered invited lecture on **Population in India : Recent Trends, Structure, Problems and Measures** at D.D.Shinde Sarkar College, Kolhapur on 12th July, 2021

Course Content Developed (e-content)

- TYBA General paper Economic Planning and development PPT's created for all topics and created videos of lecture and upload on youtube channel, all topic notes created in soft copy in Microsoft word format.
- M.A.I Public Economics PPT's created for all topics and all topic notes created in soft copy in 71 Microsoft word format.

M.A.II Public Economics PPT's created Microsoft word format.	for all topics and all topic notes created in soft copy	1
	M.A.II Public Economics PPT's created Microsoft word format.	M.A.I.I Public Economics PPT's created for all topics and all topic notes created in soft copy Microsoft word format.